J. J 2
Mr. William R. McCollum anuary 11, 1996

Vice President, Catawba Site
Duke Power Companyv

4800 Concord Road

York, South Carolina 29745

SUBJECT: CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1 - SNUBBER INSPECTION FREQUENCIES -
REQUEST FOR RELIEF NO. 95-05 (TAC NO. M93355)

Dear Mr. McCollum:

The purpose of this letter is to authorize your proposed alternative to use
the snubber inspection programs specified in Technical Specification (TS)
3/4.7.8 in lieu of the requirements of the ASME Code, Section XI, 1989 Edition
for the Inservice Inspection (ISI) Program regarding snubber inspection
frequencies.

Currently, the Catawba Unit 1 ISI program is required to be performed, per the
ASME Code, Section XI, Article IWF-5000, in accordance with the first addendum
to ASME/ANSI OM-1987 Edition, Part 4, published in 1988 (OMa-1988, Part 4).

In a letter dated August 23, 1995, you proposed an alternative to the above
requirements of the Code. You requested approval for the alternative use of
the visual examinations and functional testing programs on Code Class 1, 2,
and 3 snubbers, which are currently incorporated in Catawba Technical
Specification (TS) 3/4.7.8, "Snubbers."”

The staff has reviewed the information provided in your August 23, 1995,
letter. Our evaluation and conclusions are contained in the enclosed Safety
Evaluation. The staff considers that TS 3/4.7.8 requirements of snubber
visual examination and testing programs, as provided in your proposal, meet
the intent of OMa-1988, Part 4, and provide an acceptable level of quality and
safety. Accordingly, the NRC staff authorizes the use of such alternative
pursuant to a 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(1).

Sincerely,
Signed by L. Wiens for

Herbert N. Berkow, Director
Project Directorate I1-2
Division of Reactor Projects-I/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-413
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page
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Thran®

Mr. William R. McCollum
Vice President, Catawba Site
Duke Power Company

4800 Concord Road

York, South Carolina 29745

SUBJECT: CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1 - SMUBBER INSPECTION FREQUENCIES -
REQUEST FOR RELIEF NO. 95-05 (TAC NO. M93355)

Dear Mr. McCollum:

The purpose of this letter is to authorize your proposed alternative to use
the snubber inspection programs specified in Technical Specification (TS)
3/4.7.8 in 1ieu of the requirements of the ASME Code, Section XI, 1989 Edition
for the Inservice Inspection (ISI) Program regarding snubber inspection
frequencies.

Currently, the Catawba Unit 1 ISI program is required to be performed, per the
ASME Code, Section XI, Article IWF-5000, in accordance with the first addendum
to ASME/ANSI OM-1987 Edition, Part 4, published in 1988 (OMa-1988, Part 4).

In a letter dated August 23, 1995, you proposed an alternative to the above
requirements of the Code. You requested approval for the alternative use of
the visual examinations and functional testing programs on Code Class 1, 2,
and 3 snubbers, which are currently incorporated in Catawba Technical
Specification (7S) 3/4.7.8, "Snubbers."

The staff has reviewed the information provided in your August 23, 1995,
letter. Our evaluation and conclusions are contained in the enclosed Safety
Evaluation. The staff considers that 7S 3/4.7.8 requirements of snubber
visual examination and testing programs, as provided in your proposal, meet
the intent of OMa-1988, Part 4, and provide an acceptable level of quality and
safety. Accordingly, the NRC staff authorizes the use of such alternative
pursuant to a 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(1).

Sincerely,

ﬁ//\/ab /f?

Herbert N. Berkow, Director
Project Directorate II1-2
Division of Reactor Projects-1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket No. 50-413
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page



Mr. W. R. McCollum
Duke Power Company

cc:

Mr. Z. L. Taylor

Regulatory Compliance Manager
Duke Power Company

4800 Concord Road

York, South Carolina 29745

Mr. Paul R. Newton

Duke Power Company, PBOSE

422 South Church Street

Charlotte, MNorth Carolina 28242-0001

J. Michael McGarry, IIl, Esquire
Winston and Strawn

1400 L Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

Morth Carolina Municipal Power
Agency Number |

1427 Meadowwood Boulevard

P. 0. Box 29513

Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0513

Mr. Peter R. Harden, 1V

Account Sales Manager
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Power Systems Field Sales

P. 0. Box 7288

Charlotte, North Carolina 28241

County Manager of York County
York County Courthouse
York, South Carolina 29745

Richard P. Wilson, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General

South Carolina Attorney General’s
Office

P. 0. Box 11549

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Piedmont Municipal Power Agency
121 Village Drive
Greer, South Carolina 29651

Dayne H. Brown, Director

Division of Radiation Protection

N.C. Department of Environment,
Health and Natural Resources

P. 0. Box 27687

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687

Catawba Nuclear Station

North Carolina Electric Membership
Corporation

P. 0. Box 27306

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Senfor Resident Inspector
4830 Concord Road
York, South Carolina 29745

Regional Administrator, Region Il
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, NW. Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Max Batavia, Chief

Bureau of Radiological Health

South Carolina Department of
Health and Environmental Control

2600 Bull Street

Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Mr. G. A. Copp

Licensing - EC050

Duke Power Company

526 South Church Street

Charlotte, North Carolina 28242-0001

Saluda River Elcctric
P. 0. Box 929
Laurens, South Carolina 29360

Ms. Karen E. Long

Assistant Attorney General

North Carolina Department of Justice
P. 0. Box 629

Raleigh, North Carlina 27602

Elaine Wathen, Lead REP Planner
Division of Emergency Management
116 West Jones Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27603-1335



